
ARIZONA STATE SENATE 
50TH LEGISLATURE 

FIRST REGULAR SESSION 
 

MINUTES OF 
COMMITTEE ON BANKING AND INSURANCE 

 
DATE: March 15, 2011 TIME: 2:00 p.m.  ROOM: SHR 3  

 
CHAIRMAN: Senator McComish VICE-CHAIRMAN: Senator Reagan 

  
ANALYST: Bill Ritz   INTERN: Zack Porter 

 
  

 
COMMITTEE  
SECRETARY: 

 
Toy Brown 

 

ATTENDANCE BILLS 

 

Committee Members Pr Ab Ex Bill Number Disposition 
Senator Driggs X   HB 2297 DP 
Senator Gray X   HB 2412 DP 
Senator Lopez X   HB 2476 DP 
Senator Meza X   HB 2584 HELD 
Senator Reagan, Vice-Chairman X   HB 2616 DP 
Senator McComish, Chairman X   HB 2617 FAILED 
      
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  Committee on Banking and Insurance 
March 15, 2011 

 2   

Chairman McComish called the meeting to order at 4:04 p.m. and attendance was noted. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Senator McComish stated that without objection, the minutes of March 8, 2011 
were approved. 
 

CONSIDERATION OF BILLS 
 
HB 2412 – credit card agreements – DO PASS 
 
Bill Ritz, Banking and Insurance Committee Research Analyst, explained the bill and answered 
questions posed by the Committee.  
 
Mike Williams, Arizona Collectors Association, testified in support of the bill and answered 
questions posed by the Committee. 
 
Ellen Katz, Litigation Director, William E. Morris Institute for Justice, testified in opposition to the 
bill and answered questions posed by the Committee. 
 
Mr. Williams further answered questions posed by the Committee. 
 

Senator Gray moved HB 2412 be returned with a DO PASS recommendation.  The 
motion CARRIED with a roll call vote of 5-0-1 (Attachment 1). 
 

RECESS  
 
Senator McComish recessed the Committee at 4:16 p.m. 
 
RECONVENE 
 
Senator McComish reconvened the Committee at 4:58 p.m. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF BILLS 
 
HB 2584 – workers' compensation; directed care – HELD 
 
Senator McComish announced that HB 2584 would be HELD. 
 
HB 2476 – workers' compensation; certain diseases; exposure – DO PASS 
 
Zack Porter, Banking and Insurance Committee Intern, explained the bill and answered questions 
posed by the Committee. 
 
Brian Livingston, Executive Director, Arizona Police Association, distributed a handout "MRSA 
and the Workplace" (Attachment A), testified in support of the bill and answered questions posed by 
the Committee.  
 



  Committee on Banking and Insurance 
March 15, 2011 

 3   

Levi Bolton, Vice President, Phoenix Law Enforcement Association, testified in support of the bill 
and answered questions posed by the Committee. 
 
Representative Heinz, representing self, testified in support of the bill and answered questions 
posed by the Committee. 
 
Jeff Gray, Legislative Liaison, Arizona Self Insurers Association, testified in opposition to the bill 
and answered questions posed by the Committee. 
 
Mr. Livingston further answered questions posed by the Committee. 
 
Mr. Bolton further answered questions by the Committee. 
 
Mr. Gray further answered questions posed by the Committee. 
 

Senator Reagan moved HB 2476 be returned with a DO PASS recommendation.  
The motion CARRIED with a roll call vote of 6-0-0 (Attachment 2). 
 

Senators Reagan and McComish explained their votes. 
 
HB 2616 – workers' compensation; controlled substances – DO PASS 
 
Zack Porter, Banking and Insurance Committee Intern, explained the bill and answered questions 
posed by the Committee. 
 
Representative McLain, bill sponsor, further explained the bill and answered questions posed by 
the Committee. 
 
James Stabler, Chief Counsel, SCF Arizona, testified in support of the bill and answered questions 
posed by the Committee. 
 

Senator Reagan moved HB 2616 be returned with a DO PASS recommendation.  
The motion CARRIED with a roll call vote of 6-0-0 (Attachment 3).  

 
HB 2297 – escrow agents; recovery fund; repeal – DO PASS 
 
Bill Ritz, Banking and Insurance Committee Research Analyst, explained the bill and answered 
questions posed by the Committee. 
 
Representative McLain, bill sponsor, further explained the bill and answered questions posed by 
the Committee. 
 
Larry Phelps, State Counsel, Land Title Association of Arizona, testified in support of the bill and 
answered questions posed by the Committee. 
 

Senator Reagan moved HB 2297 be returned with a DO PASS recommendation.  
The motion CARRIED with a roll call vote of 6-0-0 (Attachment 4). 
 

 



  Committee on Banking and Insurance 
March 15, 2011 

 4   

HB 2617 – workers' compensation; settlement of claims – FAILED 
 
Bill Ritz, Banking and Insurance Committee Research Analyst, explained the bill and answered 
questions posed by the Committee. 
 
Senator McComish stated that, without objection, the McComish amendment dated 3/15/11 at 11:51 
a.m. (Attachment B), submitted beyond the deadline, would be allowed for consideration by the 
Committee. 
 
Mr. Ritz explained the 8-line McComish amendment dated 3/15/11 at 11:51 a.m. (Attachment B) and 
answered questions posed by the Committee. 
 
Representative McLain, bill sponsor, further explained the bill and answered questions posed by 
the Committee. 
 
James Stabler, Chief Counsel, SCF Arizona, testified as neutral to the bill and answered questions 
posed by the Committee. 
 
Darryl Engle, Attorney, Association of Lawyers for Injured Workers, testified in opposition to the 
bill and answered questions posed by the Committee. 
 
Terry Fox, Attorney, representing self, testified in opposition to the bill and answered questions 
posed by the Committee. 
 
Levi Bolton, Vice President of Phoenix Law Enforcement Association, testified in opposition to 
the bill and answered questions posed by the Committee. 
 
Jeff Gray, Legislative Liaison, Arizona Self Insurers Association, testified in support of the bill 
and answered questions posed by the Committee. 
 

Senator Reagan moved HB 2617 be returned with a DO PASS recommendation.   
 
Senator Reagan moved the 8-line McComish amendment dated 3/15/11 at 11:51 
a.m. (Attachment B) be ADOPTED.  The motion CARRIED with a voice vote. 
 
Senator Reagan moved HB 2617 be returned with an AS AMENDED, DO PASS 
recommendation.  The motion FAILED with a roll call vote of 3-3-0 (Attachment 5). 
 

Senators Driggs, Gray and Reagan explained their votes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  Committee on Banking and Insurance 
March 15, 2011 

 5   

Attached is a list noting the individuals who registered their position on the agenda items (Attachment 
C). 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:58 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
Toy Brown 
Committee Secretary 

(Audio recordings and attachments on file in the Secretary of the Senate’s Office/Resource Center, Room 115. Audio 
archives are available at http://www.azsenate.gov)  
 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Gray Gamma 2.2)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.7
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /sRGB
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Remove
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
    /Arial-Black
    /Arial-BlackItalic
    /Arial-BoldItalicMT
    /Arial-BoldMT
    /Arial-ItalicMT
    /ArialMT
    /ArialNarrow
    /ArialNarrow-Bold
    /ArialNarrow-BoldItalic
    /ArialNarrow-Italic
    /ArialUnicodeMS
    /CenturyGothic
    /CenturyGothic-Bold
    /CenturyGothic-BoldItalic
    /CenturyGothic-Italic
    /CourierNewPS-BoldItalicMT
    /CourierNewPS-BoldMT
    /CourierNewPS-ItalicMT
    /CourierNewPSMT
    /Georgia
    /Georgia-Bold
    /Georgia-BoldItalic
    /Georgia-Italic
    /Impact
    /LucidaConsole
    /Tahoma
    /Tahoma-Bold
    /TimesNewRomanMT-ExtraBold
    /TimesNewRomanPS-BoldItalicMT
    /TimesNewRomanPS-BoldMT
    /TimesNewRomanPS-ItalicMT
    /TimesNewRomanPSMT
    /Trebuchet-BoldItalic
    /TrebuchetMS
    /TrebuchetMS-Bold
    /TrebuchetMS-Italic
    /Verdana
    /Verdana-Bold
    /Verdana-BoldItalic
    /Verdana-Italic
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 150
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 150
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects true
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [600 600]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


